
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(b) (6) @iir.com> 
nP«1•v,. March 02, 2011 9:00 PM .. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Cc: (b) (ti) ••• • . · · I ' · • · · (~b)'-'-(6;;.()_......,_(b;;.() (6). (b) (l)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (/)(C) 

Subject: . . . • • • 

-thanks. All he will need is his computer and whatever handout material he would like. We will 
have a large monitor and internet access ready. Thanks .• 

From: (b) (6) (b) (7)(C) 

March 02, 2011 8:55PM 

6 7(C) 

Ill 
The name of the person who would be best for the "Hands on Lab" at the Fusion Center Conference islr4BJIII, a 
Staff Operations Specialist from t.he Guardian Management Unit. Myself,~ and lsiii!ill will also be there to 
observe if possible. · 

(b) (6) (b) (l')(C) 

A/Unit Chief 
Guardian Management Unit 
National Threat Center Section 
Counterterrorism Division 

(Desk) 

cc: ; O'Reilly, Thomas (OJP); Trelles D'Aiemberte;--
Subject: Fusion center learning labs 

•• here is the information on the lab. So there is no confusion, this is the same as the previous 
request I sent on Feb 16th. Please let me know if there are any questions. I would be happy to 
discuss or assist in your set up. 

(b) (6) 

I n t f I t • t I Research 
(b) (6) 
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March 15, 2011: 10:15 a.m. -11:15 a.m. Center for Excellence-Centennial Ballroom Foyer and 
Hands-On Labs Visitation Opportunity-Mineral Hall A-C 
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From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov] 

Please get back to him 

From: 
Sent: 
To: O'Reilly, Th<lmo1s; 
Subject: Re: Fusion 

AM 

Sounds great Tom. Thanks. I'll get a tech person lined up for the session. Please let me know what time and all the 
particulars when you get a chance. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

A/Unit Chief 
Guardian Management Unit 

(b) (6). (bl en 
(C 

(desk) 
(bb) 

sent: Tue Mar 0118:46:36 2011 
Subject: RE: Fusion center learning labs 

---------

Thanks •. I had a discussion with- today and we are going to try to set up a tech session on Tues to make 
this happen or at least start the process. 

Thomas J. O'Reilly 
Director 
Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI) 
U.S. Department of Justice 
810 Seventh St NW 
Washington, D.C. 
j!lomas.o'reillv2@usdoj.gov 
202-353-8590 (o) 

(b) (6) ' (c) 

2 

ACLUEG001470



From: :(b) (6), (b) (T)(C) 
sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 6:40 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas -­
Cc: i i 
Subject: RE: Fusion center learning Ia 

(b) (6) 

• 

Hi Tom, 

Thanks, -(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

A/Unit Chief 
Guardian Management Unit 
National Threat Center Section . ' . ~ ' 

(b) (6), (b) C!)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

m Division 
Desk) 
Blackberry) 

Lewis, David; Cardiellos, Marla; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

· From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mallto:Thomas.O'Rellly2@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: March 01, 2011 5:45 PM 
To 

(b) (6) , (b) (6) ; Lewis, David (OJP); Cardiellos, Maria (OJP) 
Subject: Fusion center. learning labs 

., we need to have the name of the person(s) who will work as part of the NSI demo representing the eG side of the 
house. If you could let IIR and IJIS know asap I would appreciate it. I also would like you at the NSI panel to field a couple 
of soft balls from the audience. 
Thanks 

Thomas J. O'Reilly 
Director 
Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI) 
U.S. Department of Justice 
81 0 Seventh St. NW 
washington, D.C. 
thomas.o'reilly2@usdol.gov 

e I • o (a) 
(c) (b) (6) ' 
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